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OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE SHEET 

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
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FROM: 

COPIES TO: 

Joel Williams, Councilmember, District 2 
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Terry Brechtel, City Manager; Yolanda Ledesma, City Clerk; a 2 
Andrew Martin, City Attorney: Gayle McDaniel, Assistant to City 
Council, File 

SUBJECT: Resolution of support for The Villas at Costa Cadiz 

DATE: February 20,2004 

The Villas at Costa Cadiz will be an asset to District 2 and the City of San Antonio. The 
developer held a public hearing on January 8, 2004 as required by the Texas 
Department of Housing and Community Affairs. The Villas at Costa Cadiz have no 
registered Neighborhood Association. The Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs requires that the governing body of the appropriate municipality or 
county containing the development approve by resolution the construction of a new 
development within one (1) linear mile of an existing development under the same 
program. 

Your concurrence is appreci 
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